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February 14, 2014

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Subject: Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: C3K1572
(Original Grant date: 9/27/2013)

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: C3K1572, originally granted on
9/27/2013. The changes filed under this application are;

Change #1: Motherboard layout change for cost reduced stack up.

Change #2: Replacement of TCXO (U45) with pin for pin compatible Xtal Oscillator of the
same frequency.

Only EMC measurements were deemed necessary for these changes. No SAR measurements

were necessary since the antenna did not change nor were the PCB changes close to the
antenna locations.

Sincerely,

W asbal (1B i

Michael Boucher

Compliance Engineer
Microsoft Corporation

Microsoft Corporation is an equal opportunity employer.



